
Re: Enquiry re: Availability of 5 Crane Street, Pontypool

From info@premier-properties.org.uk <info@premier-properties.org.uk>

To sherlockjbb@proton.me

Date Tuesday, 13 January 2026 at 8:50 PM

Good evening.

The property is not coming available 

Thank you for your interest

Kind regards

Sent from Outlook for Android

From: Sherlock <sherlockjbb@proton.me>
Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2026 8:41:54 PM
To: info premier-properties.org.uk <info@premier-properties.org.uk>
Subject: Enquiry re: Availability of 5 Crane Street, Pontypool
 

To whom it may concern,

I am writing to enquire whether the property at 5 Crane Street, Pontypool (NP4 6LY) will be available to rent following the
expiry of the current lease, which I understand is due to end shortly on 16 January 2026.

I would be grateful if you could confirm:

Whether the property is expected to become available after this date, and

If so, any details regarding proposed terms, availability, or the process for expressing interest.

Thank you for your time and assistance. I look forward to your response.

Kind regards,

- Charlotte Holmes

https://aka.ms/AAb9ysg

